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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

where feasible).

Qo1
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q02
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q03
QUESTION:

- RESPONSE:

Q04

QUESTION:

In Amendment A0004, pg. 2R, B.3.1., it says in part, ... The items that are cost reimbursable are in
Attachment A. Contractor cannot mark-up the cost reimbursement allowable expenses on this
procurement with indirect cost of overhead and general and administrative costs capped at 15% (page
4, schedule 11). Tt appears that B.3.1 contradicts Attachment A. Can G&A and/or overhead be used to
calculate the CLINS for College Preparation, College enrollment, College Retention, and/or Cost
Reimbursement?

As stated in Amendment A0004 Section B.3.1, schedule 11 — Indirect/Overhead does not apply to
Cost reimbursement. The indirect/overhead markup only applies to the College Preparation,
College Enrollment, and College Retention proposed per diem costs.

On the price schedule B.4.1. pg. 3R, one of the columns is labeled “Estimated Maximum Units of
Service”. What does “unit” of service refer to?

The “Estimated Maximum Units of Service” refers to the maximum number of youths/students to
receive services per CLIN (excluding cost reimbursement) under this solicitation.
On the price schedule B.4.1. pg. 3R, one of the columns is labeled “Unit Per Diem.” What does per

Diem” refer to?

The “Unit Per Diem” refers to the proposed all inclusive monthly charge for each unit of service per
CLIN (excluding cost reimbursement) under this solicitation.

Throughout the 11 schedules, the labels are “Preparation Per Diem”, “Enrollment Per Diem Year 17,
“Retention Per Diem Year 2 and Beyond. What is meant by “per diem’?

RESPONSE: The term “Per Diem™ is part of the column title, which directs the respondent where to enter the

Qo5

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Qo6
QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

line item costs for each of services and cost reimbursement under this solicitation.

On the 11 Schedules, they are labeled “Preparation Per Diem”, “Enrollment Per Diem Year 17,
“Retention Per Diem Year 2 and Beyond”. Is it the District of Columbia Government’s intention for
Vendors not to bid on Enrollment and Retention in the Base Year and not on retention in Option
Yearl? This is not consistent with how B.4 Price Schedule is laid out. Can you please clarify what
Vendors are suppose to provide prices on in the Base Year, Option Year 1,2,3, and 4.

Respondents should propose budgets for the Base Year, Option Year 1,23, and 4, which include
pricing for all four (4) CLINs.

On the price calculation sheet, it asks for (B) Proposed Number of Youths to be Served and (C)
Total Number of Service Units to be Delivered? What is the difference between “Number of Youths
Served” and “Number of Service Units”?

The “Proposed Number of Youths to be Served” is the number of youths/students specified in Section
B the respondent Proposes to serve. The “Total Number of Service Units to be Delivered” is the
calculation of the Number of youths/students to be served multiplied by the number of months the
Respondent proposes to provide services.



Qo7

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q08

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Q09

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

On page 3R section B.4.1 you reference maximum units to be delivered but there seems to be
either an error or contradiction, College Preparation 80 maximum, College Enrollment 100. Is the
intent to enroll more youth into college than we have prepared?

No, the intent is to allot space to capture additional youth who may have already graduated from
high school and are interested in enrolling into college. These youth who would not have had the
opportunity to take advantage of the college prep process.

On page 2R section B.4 you reference cost ceiling and specifically B.4.2 you reference “cost ceiling
does this reference the a) the number of units or b) a cost ceiling value that has not been included in
the budget submission or a change to the entire proposal?

The cost ceiling will be the value submitted for each CLIN.

The RFP Amendment references changes to the original pages 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8 and 14 which suggest
some changes to section C that involves the Proposal Narrative. Is this a change to the budget
submission or a change to the entire proposal?

Amendment A0004 dated 1/13/14 was issued changing Section C, the budget submission forms and
adding a paragraph to page 14R. In short, amendment No. A0004 did make changes to the
requirements which may or may not require the proposal, if already submitted to be revised.
Offerors are cautioned to read the documents and make the necessary business decisions as
appricable.



